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SANTA YNEZ COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

REGULAR MEETING
February 15,2017
5:30 P.M.
1070 Faraday, Santa Ynez, CA

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

DIRECTOR COMMENTS: Directors will give reports on any meetings that they
attended on behalf of the District and/or choose to comment on various District activities.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Members of the public may address the Board on any items of
interest within the subject matter and jurisdiction of the Board but not on its agenda
today. (Government Code - § 54954.3)

AUDIT REPORT: The Board will listen to a presentation by the District’s auditor, Chris
Brown, and accept the audit for fiscal year ending June 30, 2016 as submitted by Fedak
and Brown. (Action-roll call vote)

DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING REQUEST PENDING BEFORE LOCAL
AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION (LAFCO) TO AMEND DISTRICT SPHERE
OF INFLUENCE TO INCLUDE LOS OLIVOS. (Action-roll call vote)

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Review for Board approval draft minutes of the Regular
Meeting of October 19, 2016, December 21, 2016 and Wastewater Committee meeting
on October 6, 2016. (Action-vote)

VOUCHER PAYMENTS: Review for Board ratification payments made from
December 21, 2016 through February 15, 2017. (Action-vote)

APPOINTMENT TO COMMITTEES FOR 2017.

MID YEAR BUDGET REPORT: The Board will review the financial report for the
period ending December 31, 2016 and may approve budget adjustments. (Action-roll call
Vote)

TREASURERS REPORT — Submittal and review quarterly cash position pursuant to



13.

14.

15.

16.

Government Code §61053 for quarter ending 12/31/2016.

APPROVE THE RMC CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES. (Action-
roll call vote)

STAFF REPORTS:

A. Manager’s Report

B. Legal Counsel Report

C. Secretary/Treasurer Report
D. Committee Report

TENTATIVE AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS: Employee Handbook,
Sewer Code, Design Specifications, Mainline Extension Agreement.

ADJOURNMENT

Persons with disabilities who require any disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids

or services, in order to participate in the meeting are asked to contact the District’s Board Secretary at least three
(3) days prior to the meeting by telephone (805) 688-3008 or by email to wendy@sycsd.com

Any public records which are distributed less than 72 hours prior to this meeting to all, or a majority of all, of the
District’s Board members in connection with any agenda item (other than closed sessions) will be available for public
inspection at the time of such distribution at the District’s office located at 1070 Faraday, Santa Ynez, California 93460




Item #6

SANTA YNEZ
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PREPARED BY: Wendy Berry, Secretary Treasurer
FOR: REGULAR BOARD MEETING
DATE: February 15, 2017
ITEM: ACCEPT ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FISCAL

YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2016

SUMMARY: The 2015/2016 fiscal year audit was performed by Fedak and Brown and
was completed on October 7, 2016. Attached you will find the Management letter and
the financial report for your review.

RECOMMENDATION: Accept the annual financial report for fiscal year ending June
30, 2016.

ATTACHMENTS:
e Draft 2015/2016 Financial Report




Fedak & Brown LLP Cypress Office:

. . 6081 Orange Avenue
Certified Public Accountants Cypress, California 90530

(657) 214-2307

FAX (714) 527-9154
Riverside Office;
Charles 2, Fadak, CPA, M3A ’ 4204 Riverwalk Pkwy. Ste, 390
Christephar J. Brown. CPA, CGMA Riverside, California 92505
Jonathan B Abadosco, CPA (951) 977-9888

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
And on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors
Santa Ynez Community Services District
Santa Ynez, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the Santa Ynez
Community Services District (District) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprises the Dlstrlct’s basic financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated [ISSUE DATE]. '

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Dlsmct’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the de51gn or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance. -

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
And on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Fedak & Brown LLP
Cypress, California
[ISSUE DATE]
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CONFIDENTIAL

The Board of Directors
Santa Ynez Community Services District
Santa Ynez, California

Dear Members of the Board:

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the Santa Ynez Community Services
District (District) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the District’s internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing auditing procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressmg an opinion on the effectiveness of D" trict’s internal control. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Dlstrlct’s mtem 1. control

A deficiency in internal control exists when the desxgn or operatlon of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement

of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.
ST W

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses. In addition,
because of inherent limitations in internal control, including the possibility of management override of
controls, misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and may not be detected by such controls. Given
these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider
to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the audit committee,
the board of directors and others within the District, and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

Our other observations, comments and recommendations, all of which have been discussed with the
appropriate members of management, are summarized as follows:



Santa Ynez Community Services District
Page 3

Summary of Prior Year Comments and Recommendations, Continued
Management’s Response

The General Manager agrees that the segregation of duties related to the financial transactions of the
District could, under certain circumstances, be an area of concern for our auditor. Regardless, we
welcome the Board of Directors oversight and review of the workloads of its office personnel should it so
desire to reassign various accounting responsibilities or add additional staff to the accounting function.

Disclosure of Audit Adjustments and Reclassifications

As your external auditor, we assume that the books and records of the District are properly adjusted
before the start of the audit. In many cases, however, audit adjustments and reclassifications are made in
the normal course of the audit process to present the District’s financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America or for comparison purposes with
the prior year. For the Board of Directors to gain a full and complete understanding and appreciation of
the scope and extent of the audit process we have presented these audit adjustments and reclassifications
as an attachment to this letter. There can be very reasonable explanations for situations of having
numerous adjustments as well as having no adjustments at all. However, the issue is simply disclosure of
the adjustments and reclassifications that were made and to provide the Board of Directors with a better
understanding of the scope of the audit.

Management’s Response

We have reviewed and approved all of the audit adjustmengfﬁnd reclassification entries provided by the
auditor and have entered those entries into the Distric \aé‘cgunting system to close-out the District’s
year-end trial balance. k\

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the audit committee,
the board of directors and others within the District, and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by

AN \§§\
anyone other than these specified parties. \ e

\

We appreciate the courtesy and coopera’no i! ektended to us during our examination. We would be pleased
to discuss the contents of this letter with you at your convenience. Please do not hesitate to contact us.

Fedak & Brown, LLP
Cypress, California
[ISSUE DATE]
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The Board of Directors
Santa Ynez Community Services District
Santa Ynez, California

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Santa Ynez Community Services District (District)
for the year ended June 30, 2016 and have issued our report thereon dated [ISSUE DATE]. Generally
accepted auditing standards require that we provide the Governing Board and management with the
following information related to our audit of the District’s basic financial statements.

Auditor’s Responsibility under United States Generally Accepted Auditing Standards

As stated in our Audit Engagement Letter dated April 1, 2016, our responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is to express an opinion about whether the basic financial statements prepared by
management with oversight of the Governing Board are fairly presented, in all material respects, in
conformity with United States generally accepted accounting principles. Our audit of the financial
statements does not relieve the Governing Board or management of its responsibilities of oversight in the
District’s external financial reporting process or any other pro esses.

In planning and performing our audit, we consxdered \the Dlstnct’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on
the basic financial statements, but not for the purpose xpressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District’s internal control over financial reporting.‘Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District’s internal controlover fi nancial reporting.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance bout-whether the District’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed test§ of s compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,

contracts and grants, noncompliance wrth which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

We are responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional
judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are
not required to design procedures specifically to identify such matters.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We performed the audit according to the planned scope and tlmmg requirements previously
communicated to the board and management in our Communication to Those Charged with Governance
during the Audit Engagement Letter.
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Page 3

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the District’s auditor. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to our retention.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit processes and testwork.

Disagreements with Management

For the purpose of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
financial accounting, reporting or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction that could be
significant to the basic financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such
disagreements arose during the course of our audit of the District.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the Management
Representational Letter to the Auditor dated [ISSUE DATE].

Conclusion

We appreciate the cooperation extended us by Jeff Hodge\ General Manager and Wendy Berry,
Secretary/Treasurer in the performance of our audit testwork. -

W

We will be pleased to respond to any questlons“ wou hive about the foregoing. We appreciate the
opportunity to continue to be of service to theD:strxct.

This report is intended solely for the 1nformatlen\and use of the Board of Directors and management and

is not intended to be and should not bey d“by\\a\nyone other than the specified, parties.

Fedak & Brown, LLP
Cypress, California
[ISSUE DATE]






Term

Name Expires

David Higgins Elected 12/18
Frank Mueller Appointed 12/16
Carl Maler Elected 12/16
Barry Marks Appointed 12/16
David Seymour Elected 12/18

Santa Ynez Community Services District
Jeff Hodge, General Manager
1070 Faraday Street
Santa Ynez, California 93460
(805) 688-3008 — www.sycsd.com
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
Santa Ynez Community Services District
Santa Ynez, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Santa Ynez Community Services District (District)
as of and for the year’s ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these ﬁnanc1al statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

", v

Auditor’s Responsibility

/".‘
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States; and the State Controller’s Minimum Audit Requirements for California Special Districts. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material m1sstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtam audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.
Opinions
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the Santa Ynez Community Services District as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the

respective changes in financial position for the year’s then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.



Independent Auditor’s Report, continued

Emphasis of Matter

As described in note 1 to the financial statements, the Agency adopted the provisions of Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 72 — Fair Value Measurement and Application and early
implementation of Statement No. 79 — Certain External Investment Pools and Pool Participants, for the year
ended June 30, 2016. Our opinion is not modified with respect to these matters.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated [ISSUE DATE], on our
consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and comphance and the results of that
testmg, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial report' g or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with GovernmentAudztmg Standards in considering
the District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. This réport.can bé found on pages 21 and
22.

Fedak & Brown LLP
Cypress, California
[ISSUE DATE]



Santa Ynez Community Services District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year’s Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

The following Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of activities and financial performance
of the Santa Ynez Community Services District (District) provides an introduction to the financial
statements of the District for the fiscal year’s ended June 30, 2016 and 2015. We encourage readers to
consider the information presented here in conjunction with the basic financial statements and related
notes, which follow this section.

Financial Highlights

e In 2016, the District’s net position increased 5.10% or $326,887 as a result of ongoing operations.
In 2015, the District’s net position increased 10.83% or $626,273, as a result of that year’s
operations.

¢ In 2016, the District’s operating revenues increased 4.11% or $36,509 due primarily to increases
of $44,180 in sewer service charges and $7,439 in other revenue. In 2015, the District’s operating
revenues increased 7.67% or $63,241 due primarily to increases of $44,847 in sewer service
charges and $18,400 in other revenue

e In 2016, the District’s operating expenses increased 21.14% . or $165 793 primarily due to
increases of $110,673 in sewage collection charges and $55, 120 iff general and administrative
expenses. In 2015, the District’s operating expenses decreased’ $25,806 primarily due to
a decrease of $73,126 in sewage collection charges Wthh we t by an increase of $48,000
in sewage treatment charges.

Required Financial Statements

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements#The Statement of Net Position, Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position and Statement of Cash Flows provide information about
the activities and performance of the District usin ccountmg methods similar to those used by private
sector companies.

pa

The Statement of Net Position mcludes all of-the District’s investments in resources (assets) and the
obligations to creditors (liabilities). It“also ] prv vides the basis for computing a rate of return, evaluating
the capital structure of the District 4 essmg the liquidity and financial flexibility of the District. All
. 7

of the current year’s revenue and“éxpens s dre accounted for in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position. Thi ment measures the success of the District’s operations over the past
year and can be used to determ e/}f the District has successfully recovered all of its costs through its
rates and other chargess, This statement can also be used to evaluate the District’s reserves and credit
worthiness. The fina] eqmred ~financial statement is the Statement of Cash Flows, which provides
information about#the *District’s cash receipts, and cash payments during the reporting period. The
Statement of Cash Flows reports cash receipts, cash payments and net changes in cash resulting from
operations, investing, non-capital financing, and capital and related financing activities and provides
answers to such questions as where did cash come from, what was cash used for, and what was the
change in cash balance during the reporting period.




Santa Ynez Community Services District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued
For the Fiscal Year’s Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

Financial Analysis of the District

One of the most important questions asked about the District’s finances is, “Is the District better off or
worse off as a result of this year’s activities?”” The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position report information about the District in a way that helps
answer this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of
accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private sector companies. All of the current
year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when the cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the District’s net position and changes in them. You can think of the
District’s net position — the difference between assets and liabilities — as one way to measure the District’s
financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the District’s net position are
one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. However, one will need to
consider other non-financial factors such as changes in economic conditions.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full undel‘jstéfﬁ‘dingw fithe data provided in
the basic financial statements. The notes to the basic financial statements can be found on pages 11
through 20.

Statements of Net Position

Condensed Statements of Net:P,

2016 Change 2014 Change
Assets:
Current assets $ 2,702,050 60,657 1,859,987 781,406
Non-current assets 150,304 150,304 - -
Capital assets, net 4,154,414 4 336,287 3,984,593 (166,466)
Total assets 547,248 5,844,580 614,940
Liabilities:
Current liabilities 220,361 62,503 (11,333)
Total liabilities 51,170 220,361 62,503 (11,333)
Net position:
Net investment in capital asse/ts p 4,154,414 3,818,127 336,287 3,984,593 (166,466)
Unrestricted 2,580,823 2,590,223 (9,400) 1,797,484 792,739
Total net position 6,735,237 6,408,350 326,887 5,782,077 626,273

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial
position. In the case of the District, assets of the District exceeded liabilities by $6,735,237 and
$6,408,350, as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

At the end of fiscal year 2016 and 2015, the District showed a positive balance in its unrestricted net
position of $2,580,822 and $2,590,223, respectively, which may be utilized in future years.



Santa Ynez Community Services District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued
For the Fiscal Year’s Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

2016 2015 Change 2014 Change
Revenue:
Operating revenue $ 924,016 887,507 36,509 824,266 63,241
Non-operating revenue 678,521 676,200 2,321 644,721 31,479
Total revenue 1,602,537 1,563,707 38,830 1,468,987 94,720
Expense:
Operating expense 950,115 784,322 165,793 810,128 (25,806)
Depreciation 165,661 166,466 (805) 152,775 13,691
Non-operating expense 440,181 437,872 2,309 . 469,440 (31,568)
Total expense 1,555,957 1,388,660 167,297 1,432,343 (43,683)
Net income before capital 46,580 175,047 (128,467) 36,644 138,403
Capital contributions: 280,307 451,226 23,477 427,749
Change in net position 326,887 626,273 60,121 566,152
Net position, beginning of year 6,408,350 5,782,077 62/6,273 5,816,390 (34,313)
Prior period adjustment - _ - (94,434) 94,434
Net position, end of year h 6,735,237 326,887 5,782,077 626,273

The statement of revenues, expenses and change

In 2016, the District’s operating re'
$44 180 in sewer service charg/g d

sewage collection charges whxch were offset by an mcrease of $48,000 in sewage treatment charges



Santa Ynez Community Services District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued
For the Fiscal Year’s Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

Capital Asset Administration

At the end of fiscal year’s 2016 and 2015, the District’s investment in capital assets amounted to
$4,154,414 and $3,818,127, respectively, (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital
assets includes land, structures and improvements, and equipment.

Changes in capital asset amounts for 2016 were as follows:

Balance Transfers/ Balance
2015 Additions Deletions 2016
Capital assets:
Non-depreciable assets $ 149,109 496,230 - 645,339
Depreciable assets 6,676,650 5,718 - 6,682,368
Accumulated depreciation (3,007,632) (165,661) - (3,173,293)
Total capital assets, net $ 3,818,127 336,287 4,154,414
Changes in capital asset amounts for 2015 were as follows:
Balance Additions/ Balance
2014 Additions 2015
Capital assets:
Non-depreciable assets $ 149,109 - 149,109
Depreciable assets 6,676,650 - 6,676,650
Accumulated depreciation (2,841,166) - (3,007,632)
Total capital assets, net $ 3,984,593 - 3,818,127

(See note 3 for further information)

financial position, net position, or operai

Requests for Information

This financial report is desi rovide the District’s funding sources, customers, stakeholders, and
other interested parties wi;tﬁ T iew of the District’s financial operations and financial condition.
Should the reader have%qi’i’;g;stiong regarding the information included in this report or wish to request
additional financial .iffo aﬁ@rr{ please contact the District General Manager at 1070 Faraday Street,

Santa Ynez, CA 93 805) 688-3008.
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Santa Ynez Community Services District
Statements of Net Position

June 30, 2016 and 2015
2016 2015
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (note 2) $ 2,350,389 2,235,319
Investments (note 2) 150,143 301,411
Accrued interest receivable 206 139
Accounts receivable — sewer and other services 56,312 101,497
Accounts receivable — grants 145,000 -
Prepaid expenses and other deposits - 3,027
Total current assets ) 2,702,050 2,641,393
Non-current assets: )
Investments (note 2) 150,304 -
Capital assets — not being depreciated (note 3) 645,339 149,109
Capital assets, net — being depreciated (note 3) 09,075 3,669,018
Total non-current assets 04,718 3,818,127
Total assets 7,006,768 6,459,520
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 228,032 18,064
Customer deposits 200 100
Compensated absences (note 4) 43,299 33,006
Total liabilities 271,531 51,170
Net position: (note 5) ‘
Net investment in capital assets 4,154,414 3,818,127
Unrestricted 2,580,823 2,590,223
Total net positio] $ 6,735,237 6,408,350




Santa Ynez Community Services District

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the Fiscal Year’s Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
Operating revenues:
Sewer service charge $ 871,748 827,568
Sewer benefit fees 37,968 38,200
Other charges for services 14,300 21,739
Total operating revenues 924,016 | 887,507
Operating expenses:
Sewage collection 536,933 426,260
Sewage treatment 216,000 216,000
General and administrative 197,182 142,062
Total operating expenses 784,522
Operating income(loss) before depreciation expense 26,099) 103,185
Depreciation expense — capital recovery (165,661) (166,466)
Operating loss (191,760) {63,281)
Non-operating revenue(expense):
Property taxes — ad valorum 162,718 158,477
Voter-approved taxes 20,080 20,976
-Special assessments 1,132 1,208
Annexation fees - 1,970
Investment earnings 6,493 5,268
Indian reservation contract: »
Sewage collection and wastewater/treatment plant operation 488,098 488,301
Sewage collection ’ (57,303) (65,308)
Wastewater treatment pla (382,878) (372,564)
Total non-operating revenu '/ 238,340 238,328
Net inconie ; re;c [;ital contributions 46,580 175,047
Capital contribution
County grant 145,000 -
Connection fees 135,307 438,041
Connection fees — project area 1 & 2 - 13,185
Total capital contributions . 280,307 451,226
Change in net position 326,887 626,273
Net position, beginning of year 6,408,350 5,782,077
Net position, end of year 3 6,735,237 6,408,350

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements



Santa Ynez Community Services District

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Fiscal Year’s Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from customers for sewer services
Cash paid to employees for salaries and wages
Cash paid to vendors and suppliers for materials and services

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Property taxes — ad valorum

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Capital contributions
Voter-approved taxes
Special assessments

Net cash (used in) provided by capital and related financing.a ivi

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investments - certificates-of-deposits

Investment earnings
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase in cash and cashze/

Continued on next page

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

2016 2015
$ 1,017,118 908,160
(605,223) (554,336)
(121,504) (240,546)
290,391 113,278
162,718 158,477
162,718 158,477
501,948) -
135,307 451,226
20,080 20,976
1,132 1,208
(345,429) 473,410
964 (1,411)
6,426 6,228
7,390 4,817
115,070 749,982
2,235,319 1,485,337
2,350,389 2,235,319
2,350,389 2,235,319
2,350,389 2,235,319




Santa Ynez Community Services District
Statements of Cash Flows continued
For the Fiscal Year’s Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash provided by operating activities:

2016 2015
Operating loss $ (191,760) (63,281)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash provided by
operating activities: ‘
Depreciation 165,661 166,466
Annexation fees - 1,970
Indian reservation contract 47,917 50,429
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase)decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable — sewer and other services - 45,185 (31,746)
Prepaid expenses and other deposits 3,027 773
Increase(decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 209,968 (11,332)
Customer deposits 100 (2,700)
Compensated absences 10,293 2,699
Total adjustments 482,151 176,559
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 290,391 113,278

See accompanying notes to the basic financial stateméh}
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Santa Ynez Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
A. Organization and Operations of the Reporting Entity

The Santa Ynez Community Services District (District) is an independent governmental unit within the
unincorporated area of the County of Santa Barbara and derives its decision-making capabilities from
State legislation. The District was formed in 1971, pursuant to Section 61000, Title 6, Division 2 of the
Community Services District Law of the State of California. The primary purposes of the District are the
collection, treatment, and disposal of sewage for inhabitants of the District.

B. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus

The District reports its activities as an enterprise fund, which is used to account for operations that are
financed and operated in a manner similar to a private business enterprise, where the intent of the District
is that the costs (including depreciation) of providing services to the general public on a continuing basis
be financed or recovered primarily through user charges (dispatching fees). Revenues and expenses are
recognized on the accrual basis. Revenues are recognized in the accountmg _period in which they are
earned, and expenses are recognized in the period incurred, regardless of when ‘the related cash flows take
place.

wage collection services
“general and administrative
not included in the above

Operating revenues and expenses are generated and incurred through t
performed by the District. Operating expenses include sewage collecti /
expenses as well as depreciation expense. Other revenues and:expens
categories are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses ’

C. Financial Reporting

The District’s basic financial statements have been,prepare n conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of Amerlca/f(GAAP) as applied to enterprise funds. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board“ (G SB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and ﬁn éf)”é{tmg prmcnples The District solely operates as a
special-purpose government which means, y engaged in business-type activities; accordingly,

activities are reported in the District’s proprxe ryfund.

4
The District has adopted the followin ASEpronouncements in the current year:
e

In February 2015, the GASB4 Statement No. 72 — Fair Value Measurement and Application,
effective for financial statement sfor periods beginning after June 15, 2015. The objective of this
Statement is to enhance, comparablhty of financial statements among governments by measurement of
certain assets and lxablhtles” ;;thelr fair value using a consistent and more detailed definition of fair value
and accepted valu teg mques The definition of fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to tr;in ¢r a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. This Statement establishes a hierarchy of inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value.

In June 2015, the GASB issued Statement No. 76 — The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles for State and Local Governments, effective for financial statements for periods beginning after
June 15, 2015. This Statement replaces the requirements of Statement No. 55, The Hierarchy of Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local Governments. The objective of this Statement is to
identify — in the context of the current governmental financial reporting environment — the hierarchy of
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The “GAAP hierarchy” consists of the sources of
accounting principles used to prepare financial statements of local governmental entities in conformity
with GAAP and the framework for selecting those principles. This statement reduces the GAAP
hierarchy to two categories of authoritative GAAP and addresses the use of authoritative and non-
authoritative literature in the event that the accounting treatment is not specified within the source of
authoritative GAAP.
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Santa Ynez Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continuned
June 30, 2016 and 2015

(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

C. Financial Reporting, continued

In December 2015, the GASB issued Statement No. 79 — Certain External Investment Pools and Pool
Participants, effective for financial statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2015. This Statement
enhances comparability of financial statements among governments by establishing specific criteria used
to determine whether a qualifying external investment pool may elect to use an amortized cost exception
to fair value measurement. Those criteria will provide qualifying external investment pools and
participants in those pools with consistent application of an amortized cost-based measurement for
financial reporting purposes. That measurement approximates fair value and mirrors the operations of
external investment pools that transact with participants at a stable net asset value per share.

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Position
1. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect theireported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the.date of the financial statements
and the reported changes in the District’s net position durmg the fep rtmg perxod Actual results
could differ from those estimates. :

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Substantially all of District’s cash is invested in interest b : ng ( ¢ash accounts. The District considers
all highly liquid investments with initial maturities of: three ‘onths or less to be cash equivalents.

2. Investments and Investment Policy

The District has adopted an investment pohcy\ de;\i‘ sit funds in financial institutions. Investments

are to be made in the following areas:

o Passbook checking and savmgs acco

L ]

[ ]

urmg a fiscal year are recognized as investment income reported for
“includes interest earnings, changes in fair value, and any gains or
] tlon or sale of investments.

Changes in fair value that o
that fiscal year. Investme

The District categ nzes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by
generally accepted accountmg principles. The hierarchy is based on valuation inputs used o measure
the fair value of the asset, as follows:

¢ Level 1 — Valuation is based on quoted prices in active markets for identical assets.

¢ Level 2 — Valuation is based on directly observable and indirectly observable inputs. These
inputs are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data through
correlation or market-corroborated inputs. The concept of market-corroborated inputs
incorporates observable market data such as interest rates and yield curves that are observable
at commonly quoted intervals.

¢ Level 3 — Valuation is based on unobservable inputs where assumptions are made based on
factors such as prepayment rates, probability of defaults, loss severity and other assumptions
that are internally generated and cannot be observed in the market.

12



Santa Ynez Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2016 and 2015

(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Position, continued
4. Prepaids

Certain payments to vendors reflects costs or deposits applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid items in the basic financial statements.

5. Capital Assets

Capital assets acquired and/or constructed are capitalized at historical cost. The District’s policy has
set the capitalization threshold for reporting capital assets at $5,000. Amortization/depreciation is
recorded on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

¢ Structures and improvements — 30 to 50 years
¢ Fumniture and equipment — 5 to 20 years
6. Compensated Absences

The District's policy is to permit employees to accumulate an amount of earne: Vacanon pay and sick
leave benefits. ;

7. Net Position

The financial statements utilize a net position presentation. N posmon is categorized as follows:

¢ Net Investment in Capital Assets — This com f”:net position consists of capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation and ce by any outstanding debt outstanding
against the acquisition, construction or 1mprovement_of those assets.

¢ Restricted Net Position — This component ‘of net posmon consists of constraints placed on
net position use through external constramt :nnposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or
laws or regulatlons of othe .;gover\nments or constraints imposed by law through
constitutional provisions or en: "b ing egl\slatlon

‘\

\'\

ThlS component of net position consists of net position that does
strzqged or net investment in capital assets.

o Unrestricted Net Positi
not meet the definition 0

8. Property Taxes and Spe

] Asséssment Revenues

The Santa Barbara C s‘nnty\Assessor s Office assesses all real and personal property within the
County each year. The:Sant Barbara County Tax Collector’s Offices bills and collects the District’s
share of property: es and-assessments. The Santa Barbara County Treasurer’s Office remits current
and dehnquent‘prop‘ rty tax collections to the District throughout the year. Property tax in California
is levied in accordanee with Article 13A of the State Constxtutlon at one percent (1%) of countywide
assessed valuations.

The property tax calendar is as follows:

Lien date March 1
Levy date July 1
Due dates November 1 and March 1

Collection datesDecember 10 and April 10
9. Capital Contributions

Capital contributions represent cash, capital grants and capital asset additions contributed to the
District by outside parties.

13



Santa Ynez Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2016 and 2015

(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Position, continued

10. Capital Contributions

The District adopts an annual non-appropriated budget for planning, control, and evaluation purposes.
Budgetary control and evaluation are affected by comparisons of actual revenues and expenses with
planned revenues and expenses for the period. Encumbrance accounting is not used to account for
commitments related to unperformed contracts for construction and services.

(2) Cash and Investments

Cash and investments as of June 30, are classified in the accompanying financial statements as follows:

2016 2015
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,350,389 . 2,235,319
Investments 301,411
Investments -
Total cash and investments $ 2,536,730
Cash and cash equivalents as of June 30, consist of the following
2015
Cash on hand 150 150
Deposits with financial institutions 2,199,020 2,084,529
Investments 451,666 452,051
5 2,650,836 2,536,730
ed deposits had the following maturities
Amount Maturity
Deposits in Local A _._es'tt'nent Fund $ 151,219 167 days
Certificate-of-dep dr 75,030 12/16/2016
S 75,054 12/10/2017
75,113 6/19/2017
75,250 8/11/2017
5 451,666
As of June 30, 2015, the District's authorized deposits had the following maturities:
Amount Maturity
Deposits in Local Agency Investment Fund $ 150,640 239 days
Certificate-of-deposit — Ally Bank @ 0.40% 150,738 12/15/2015
Certificate-of-deposit — First Bank @ 0.45% 150,673 01/30/2016

$ 452,051
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Santa Ynez Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30,2016 and 2015

(2) Cash and Investments, continued
Authorized Deposits and Investments

The District’s investment policy only authorizes deposits and investments in certain items as listed in
Note 1(D)(2) to the financial statements The District’s investment policy does not contain any specific
provisions intended to limit its exposure to interest rate risk, credit risk, custodial risk, and concentration
of credit risk.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The California Government Code and the
District’s investment policy does not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to
custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following provision for deposits: The California
Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental
units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depos1tory regulated under state law
(unless so waived by the governmental unit). The market value of the pledgegl ecurities in the collateral
pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the pubh agencxes\pf the bank balance,
up to $250,000 is federally insured at each institution.

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the everft héNailure of the counterparty
(e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to tecover the value of its investment
or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The Exstrlct’s investment policy does
not contain any legal and/or policy requirements that would.im Xposure to custodial credit risk for
investments. With respect to investments, custodial creditisk generally applies only to direct investments
in marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply:to 4 local government’s indirect investment
in securities through the use of mutual funds or govem ent investment pools (such as the Local Agency
Investment Fund).

Investment in State Investment Pool

The District is a voluntary participant m the
the California Govemment Code unde

Logal Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by
e_‘j‘s\.i‘g'ht of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair

The District’s deposxt anid withd “_\_wal restrictions and limitations are as follows:

Same day ar_ls \‘ tlon processing occurs for orders received before 10:00 a.m.

Next day transactlons processing occurs for orders received after 10:00 a.m.

Maximum limit of 15 transactions (combination of deposits and withdrawals) per month.
Minimum transaction amount requirement of $5,000, in increments of a $1,000 dollars.
Withdrawals of $10,000,000 or more require 24 hours advance.

Prior to funds transfer, an authorized person must call LAIF to do a verbal transaction.

® & ¢ ¢ °

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. The longer the maturity an investment has the greater its fair value has sensitivity to changes
in market interest rates. The District’s investment policy does not discuss interest rate risk.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the
investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization.
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Santa Ynez Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2016 and 2015

(3) Capital Assets

Changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2016, were as follows:

Balance Deletions/ Balance
2015 Additions Transfers 2016
Non-depreciable assets:
Land and land rights $ 149,109 - - 149,109
Construction-in-process - 496,230 - 496,230
Total non-depreciable assets 149,109 496,230 - 645,339
Depreciable assets:
Structures and improvements 6,408,143 5,718 - 6,413,861
Furniture and equipment 268,507 - - 268,507
Total depreciable assets 6,676,650 5,718 - 6,682,368
Accumulated depreciation: )
Structures and improvements (2,837,284) (151,248) - (2,988,532)
Furniture and equipment (170,348) - (184,761)
Total accumulated depreciation (3,007,632) - (3,173,293)
Total depreciable assets, net 3,669,018 - 3,509,075
Total capital assets, net $ 3,818,127 4,154,414

Changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2015, were as follow

Balance Deletions/ Balance
Transfers 2015
Non-depreciable assets:
Land and land rights - 149,109
Construction-in-process - -
Total non-depreciable assets Ny - 149,109
Depreciable assets:
Structures and improvements 6,408,143 - - 6,408,143
Furniture and equipment 268,507 - - 268,507
Total depreciable assets 6,676,650 - - 6,676,650
Accumulated depreciation:
Structures and irnprovgrﬁé‘ ts (2,685,996) (151,288) - (2,837,284)
Furniture and equipm o1 k (155,170) (15,178) - (170,348)
Total accumulafgd"ﬁe ec (2,841,166) (166,466) - (3,007,632)
Total depreciable assets:;xet 3,835,484 (166,466) - 3,669,018
Total capital assets, net 5 3,984,593 3,818,127
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Santa Ynez Community Services District.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30,2016 and 2015

(4) Compensated Absences

Changes to compensated absences for 2016, were as follows:

Balance Balance
2015 Earned Taken 2016
$ 33,006 34,765 (24,472) 43,299

Changes to compensated absences for 2015, were as follows:

Balance Balance
2014 Earned Taken 2015
$ 30,307 27,206 (24,507) 33,006

(5) Net Position

Calculation of net position at June 30, was as follows:

2015
Net investment in capital assets:
Capital assets — not being depreciated 149,109
Capital assets, net — being depreciated 3,669,018
Total net investment in capital assets 3,818,127
Unrestricted net position:
Non-spendable net position:
Prepaid expenses and other dqposfts - 3,027
Total non-spendable net.positio - 3,027
N
Spendable net position are designated §§>-foﬂows:
Operating reserve.- 2,580,823 2,587,196
2,580,823 2,587,196
2,580,823 2,590,223
$ 6,735,237 6,408,350

(6) Deferred Coinpens

The District provides retirement benefits for all full time employees, in lieu of social security coverage,
under Sections 457 and 401a of the Internal Revenue Code. Under the section 457 plan, employee and
employer contributions are based on 6.2% of regular wages, and under the section 40la plan, employee
and employer contributions are based on 7.65% of regular wages. The District has no liability or vested
interest in the plan.

17



Santa Ynez Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30,2016 and 2015

(7) Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District is a member of the
Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA), an intergovernmental risk sharing joint powers
authority created to provide self-insurance programs for California special districts. The purpose of the
SDRMA is to arrange and administer programs of self-insured losses and to purchase excess insurance
coverage. At June 30, 2016, the District participated in the liability and property programs of the SDRMA
as follows:

e General and auto liability, public officials and employees’ errors and omissions: Total risk
financing self-insurance limits of $2,500,000, combined single limit at $2,500,000 per
occurrence.

In addition to the above, the District also has the following insurance coverage:

= Employee dishonesty coverage up to $1,000,000 per loss includes pubhc employee dishonesty,
forgery or alteration and theft, disappearance and destruction coverage

e Property loss is paid at the replacement cost for property on file,
after the loss, otherwise paid on an actual cash value basis, to a coi
billion per occurrence, subject to a $1,000 deductible per occurrence

¢ Boiler and machinery coverage for the replacement cost U
subject to a $1,000 deductible per occurrence.

e Public officials personal liability up to $500,000 each:occ
$500,000 per each elected/appointed official to whxc thi
with a deductible of $500 per claim. \

e Workers’ compensation insurance coverage: -of statuto
Liability Coverage up to $5 million per occurrence

Settled claims have not exceeded any of the coverag nounts in any of the last three fiscal years. There
were no reductions in insurance coverage iny ﬁs ék r 2016, 2015, and 2014. Liabilities are recorded
when it is probable that a loss has been i mcurre nd the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated
net of the respective insurance coverage. Llablli\ s include an amount for claims that have been incurred
but not reported (IBNR). There were'no IBNR .claims payable as of June 30, 2016, 2015, and 2014.

aced within three years
ined total for the pool of $1

:rage applies, subject to the terms,

7 limits per occurrence and Employer’s

(8) Governmental Accoun’tw Standards Board Statements

N

:onouncements, But Not Yet Effective

Newly Issued Accountin‘k

Governmental Accountmg Standards Board Statement No. 74

In June 2015, the GASB issued Statement No. 74 — Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit
Plans Other Than Pension Plans. The objective of this Statement is to improve the usefulness or
information about postemployment benefits other than pensions (other postemployment benefits of
OPEB) included in the general purpose external financial reports of state and local governmental OPEB
plans for making decisions and assessing accountability.

This Statement replaces Statements No. 43, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other
Than Pension Plans, as amended, and No. 57, OPEB Measurements by Agent Employers and Multiple-
Employer Plans. It also includes requirements for defined contribution OPEB plans that replace the
requirements for those OPEB plans in Statement No. 25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension
Plans and Note Disclosures for Defined Contribution Plans, as amended, Statement 43, and Statement

No.50, Pension Disclosures.
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Santa Ynez Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30,2016 and 2015

(8) Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements
Newly Issued Accounting Pronouncements, But Not Yet Effective, continued

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 74, continued

The provisions of this Statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning after June 15,
2016. The impact of the implementation of this Statement to the District’s financial statements has not
been assessed at this time.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 75

In June 2015, the GASB issued Statement No. 75 — Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The objective of this Statement is to improve accounting
and financial reporting by state and local governments for postemployment benefits other than pensions
(OPEB). It also improves information provided by state and local governmental employers about
financial support for OPEB that is provided by other entities.

This Statement replaces the requirements of Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by
Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, as amen , and No. 57, OPEB
Measurements by Agent Employers and Agent Multiple-Employer Plans; for OPEB The provisions of
this Statement are effective for financial statements for periods begmnmg aft June 15, 2017. The impact
of the implementation of this Statement to the District’s financial stateinents has not been assessed at this
time.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 77

In August 2015, the GASB issued Statement No. 77 — Ifaanba ment Dzsclosures The objective of this
Statement is to improve financial reporting by gwmg use\rS\of ﬁnanc1al statements essential information
that is not consistently or comprehensively reported to the pubhc at present. Financial statement users
need information about certain limitations on a, government’s ability to raise resources. This includes
limitations on revenue-raising capacity resultmg\frorn\ governmental programs that use tax abatements to
induce behavior by individuals and entities® \that\ls beneﬁmal to the government or its citizens. Tax
abatements are widely used by state, and lecal govemments particularly to encourage economic
development. This Statement is effec ive for: ,néncxal statements for periods beginning after December
15, 2015. It is believed that the implementation of this Statement will not have a material effect to the
District’s financial statements.

Governmental Accountmg Stllt ddrds Board Statement No. 80

In January 2016, the GASB 1ssued Statement No. 80 — Blending Requirements for Certain Component
Units — An Amendment of GASB Statement No. 14. The objective of this Statement is to improve financial
reporting for 1rrevocabl spht-mterest agreements by providing recognition and measurement guidance
for situations in which'a: :government is a beneficiary of the agreement. The additional criterion requires
blending of a component unit incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation in which the primary
government is the sole corporate member. The additional criterion does not apply to component units
included in the financial reporting entity pursuant to the provisions of Statement No. 39, Determining
Whether Certain Organizations Are Component Units. This Statement is effective for financial statements
for periods beginning after June 15, 2016. It is believed that the implementation of this Statement will
not have a material effect to the District’s financial statements.
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Santa Ynez Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2016 and 2015

(8) Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements
Newly Issued Accounting Pronouncements, But Not Yet Effective, continued
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 81

In March 2016, the GASB issued Statement No. 81 — Irrevocable Split-Interest Agreements. The
objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting for irrevocable split-interest
agreements by providing recognition and measurement guidance for situations in which a government is a
beneficiary of the agreement. This Statement requires that a government that receives resources pursuant
to an irrevocable split-interest agreement recognize assets, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources at
the inception of the agreement. Furthermore, this Statement requires that a government recognize assets
representing its beneficial interests in irrevocable split-interest agreements that are administered by a third
party, if the government controls the present service capacity of the beneficial interests. This Statement
requires that a government recognize revenue when the resources become applicable to the reporting
period. This Statement is effective for financial statements for periods beginning after December 15,
2016. It is believed that the implementation of this Statement will not have material effect to the
District’s financial statements.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 82

In March 2016, the GASB issued Statement No. 82 — Pension Issues-an dmendment of GASB Statements
No. 67, No. 68, and No.73. This Statement addresses issues regarding, (1) the presentation of payroll-
related measures in required supplementary information, ( selection of assumptions and the
treatment of deviations from the guidance in an Actuari ‘l“Standard of Practice for financial reporting
purposes, and (3) the classification of payments made by employers to satisfy employee (plan member)
contribution requirements. This Statement is effective:for ﬁnanmal statements for periods beginning after
June 15, 2016. It is believed that the lmplementanon ofithis Statement will not have a material effect to
the District’s financial statements.

(9) Commitments and Contingencies

Litigation

Events occurring a\ﬂe I
statements or disclosur %
be issued. The District is'not aware of any subsequent events that would require recognition or disclosure

in the financial statements.
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Item #7

SANTA YNEZ
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PREPARED BY: Jeff Hodge, General Manager
FOR: REGULAR BOARD MEETING
DATE: February 15,2017
ITEM: Discussion and action regarding request pending before

Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) to amend
District Sphere of Influence to include Los Olivos.

SUMMARY: In September 2015, the District was presented with over 140 signatures
from Los Olivos residents requesting help with a sewer solution. Because of the interest
from the Los Olivos residents, the SYCSD Board of Directors voted to move forward to
investigate how to get sewer to Los Olivos in the best cost-effective way. To do that, the
District filed an application with LAFCO to include Los Olivos in the SYCSD’s Sphere
of Influence (the “SOI Application”). The SOI Application was filed so that LAFCO
could make a determination as to whether SYCSD should be the provider of sewer
service to Los Olivos. The SOI Application was filed with LAFCO.on January 25, 2016.
To date, LAFCO has not taken action on the SOI Application. Prior to the February 2,
2017 LAFCO meeting, LAFCO staff contacted the District’s legal counsel to discuss the
processing of the District’s SOI Application and the pending petition to form a new
community services district to provide sewer service to Los Olivos (the “LOCSD
Petition”™). District staff subsequently sent a letter to the LAFCO staff stating that District
staff would recommend to the District’s Board members at the February 15, 2017 regular
Board meeting that the SYCSD Board formally take the position that, if LAFCO
determines that the LOCSD Petition should be given priority and proceed first, SYCSD
will not challenge that determination so long as the processing of the LOCSD Petition
begins promptly and proceeds with reasonable diligence. That letter was sent to the
LAFCO Executive Director on January 25, 2017 and was included as a public comment
item in the LAFCO Board Packet for the February 2, 2017 meeting.

The SYCSD has the following six options to consider for the District’s SOI Application:

1. Do nothing and let LAFCO proceed as it wishes

2. Withdraw the District’s pending SOI Application. The District could reserve the right
to refile the SOI Application if the LOCSD Petition is not approved

3. Ask LAFCO to put the SOI Application on hold until after a final LAFCO
determination and vote by the residents of Los Olivos on the pending LOCSD Petition



Item #7

4. Advise LAFCO that the District will not object if LAFCO decides to (i) process the
LOCSD petition first, and (ii) put the SOI Application on hold in the meantime. This

is what the District’s letter to Paul Hood on January 25 said staff would be
recommending

5. Ask LAFCO to process and act on the SOI Application before acting on the LOCSD
Petition because the SOI application was filed first
6. Ask LAFCO to process and act on the SOI Application and LOCSD Petition

concurrently. At its February 2 meeting, this is how LAFCO indicated it wished to
proceed.

ATTACHMENTS:
Letter from District to LAFCO dated January 25, 2017
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Mailing Address: P.O. Box 667, Santa Ynez, CA 93460-0667 o (805) 688-3008

January 25, 2017
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SANTA YNEZ COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
October 19, 2016
5:30 P.M.
1070 Faraday, Santa Ynez, CA

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: David Higgins ;l}‘rankMueller
David Seymour S
Carl Maler

OTHERS PRESENT: Karen Jones

1. CALL TO ORDER: President nggms called the meetmg to order at 5 33 p-m.
2. ROLL CALL: Higgins, Maler Seymour Mueller Absent Barry Marks

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE PreSIdent ngglns led the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. DIRECTOR COI\/IMENTS Dlrector Seymour attended the October SBCSDA
meeting and ;le d abou;: ] AFCO’s formatlon and | processes

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS Karen Jones commentmg as a member of the public, stated
she remains concemned-on how the annexation process was conducted and that the
District wasn’t reachmg out'to the publlc She is a rate payer and a stake holder and
‘knew nothing about the annexation. She is not annexed and has family that was and the
pretest vote was not accepted. The public outreach wasn’t done properly and the annexed
area doesn t getto Vote for two. years

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES Rev1ew for Board approval draft minutes of the Regular
Meeting of September 21, 2016. Director Seymour motioned to approve the draft
Minutes of the Regular Meetmg of September 21, 2016, Director Higgins seconded and
the motion passed Wlth four ayes.

7. VOUCHER PAYMENTS: Review for Board ratification payments made from
September 17, 2016 through October 19, 2016. Director Higgins motioned to ratify
payments made from September 17, 2016 through October 19, 2016, Director Maler
seconded and the motion passed with four ayes.

8. TREASURER REPORT - Submittal and review quarterly cash position pursuant to
Government Code §61053 for quarter ending 09/30/16. Staff reviewed the quarterly cash
position with the Board for the quarter ending September 30, 2016. Total cash was

SYCSD Minutes 10-19-2016
Page 1of 4



10.

11.

$2,245,149.22. LAIF’s interest rate was .61% and interest earned was $1,777.07.

DISCUSSION TO SOLVANG’S RESPONSE TO THE DISTRICT’S SEWER
CAPACITY REQUEST. On November 18, 2015, the District sent a letter to the City of
Solvang in regards to purchasing additional future capacity, if needed. The City of
Solvang hired Cannon Engineering to conduct a capacity report which was completed
September 28, 2016, which the District will be responsible in paying 20% of that report.
At the City of Solvang, September 26, 2016 City Council Meeting, Solvang denied the
District’s request to purchase additional capacity for future needs. The District still has
enough available capacity to serve the entire District’s Sphere of Influence and the entire
newly annexed area. Shannon Stewart presented the Board with a video presentation of
Solvang’s Fjord Drive lift station. Over the summer months, the flows have been all over
the place. The metering facility is maintained and cleaned by the City of Solvang. The
flow meter was blocked and the line to it is full of rust buildup on both sides of the
channel which causes a restriction. The restriction causes the flows to back up into the
flow meter. The flow meter measures the elevation of the flow so when it backs up the
flow is read higher than the actual flow. Cannon s report used the reads prior to the line
being cleaned, therefore those reads can’t be accurate to the actual flow being sent to
Solvang. In public comment for thrs 1tem Karen Jones commented, the City of Solvang
has the right to deny the District eapacrty and why dld the District file the application
after the fact and the District should have had a prror agreement with Solvang to handle
the annexation area ﬂow\ As stated above and at prior meetmgs the District has enough
capacity to handle the Drstnct’s entire Sphere of Influence including the newly annexed
area. L v

APPROVE AS-NEEDED TECHNICAL SUPPORT FROM RMC WATER AND

. ENVIRONMENT The District would like to continue a working relationship with RMC

Water and Envrronment because of their expertise in wastewater treatment and water
reuse. Legal council recommended the District include an addendum that attaches the
proposal as an exhibit. Drrector Seymour motioned to approve staff to use RMC on an
as-needed basis for servrces with including an addendum to their proposal. Director
Higgins seconded the motron and it passed by a roll call vote: ayes; Higgins, Maler,
Seymour, Mueller '

DISCUSSION AND PROVIDE DIRECTION TO STAFF ON THE SANTA YNEZ
RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT REQUEST FOR SEWER
CONNECTION. Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District (SYRWCD) is doing
their preliminary design for the proposed treatment facility located at their Sagunto Street
location. They have requested a connection to the District’s sewer system to facilitate the
disposal of the backwash from the treatment process. Legal counsel recommends having
a contractual agreement because ID #1 is exempt from paying property tax. Director
Higgins motioned to authorize staff to begin working with ID #1 to put together a

SYCSD Minutes 10-19-2016
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12.

13.

14.

15.

contract and a plan for accepting their water discharge from their new treatment plant,
Director Muller seconded and the motion passed with four ayes.

APPROVE PROPOSAL FROM TUCKFIELD AND ASSOCIATES TO
CONDUCT A FINANCIAL PLAN UPDATE AND CAPACITY CHARGE STUDY.
Tuckfield and Associates completed the Wastewater Study Rate Study in March. The
West Santa Ynez annexation was approved by LAFCO at their September meeting 2016
meeting. The District needs to recalculate the capacity fee charge and create a buy-in fee
because of the newly annexed area. Under Proposition 218, the District was not able to
calculate the fees because the annexation was not complete. Legal counsel recommends
including the addendum in the formal contract. Director Higgins motioned to approve
the proposal from Tuckfield and Associates with inclusion of the addendum, Director
Mueller seconded and the motion passed by a roll call vote: ayes Mueller, Higgins,
Maler, Seymour.

DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION TO STAFF REGARDING THE MUNICIPAL
SERVICE REVIEW REQUESTED BY LAFCO. On October 6, 2016, the District
received the MSR request from LAFCO. The MSR is due by November 18, 2016. Back
in February 2016, the General Manager 1nqu1red from Paul Hood when the District would
be required to complete the MSR.. Every five years, 'LAFCO requires the special districts
to complete their MSRs, however updates will be prepared as necessary if there are
significant changes to the sphere of influence. Due to the timeframe of the MSR and the
pending application with LAFCO to include Los Olivos in the District’s Sphere of
Influence, the MSR needs to be completed by the due date. The application for the
Sphere of Inﬂuence change will be subject to the information included within the MSR.
Director Higgins motioned to direct staff or legal counsel to ask LAFCO for an extension
and/or get clanﬁcauon on what is needed and have staff complete the MSR, Director
Mueller seconded and the motion passed with four ayes.

'APPROVE EXTENTION OF FEDAK AND BROWN LLP’S AUDIT SERVICES.

On January 22, 2014, the Board contracted with Charles Fedak and Company to conduct
the District’s audit for a three-year term. Charles Fedak and Company changed names to
Fedak and Brown LLP within the three-year period and Fedak and Brown finished their
third year of auditing services this year. Director Higgins motioned to extend Fedak and
Brown’s contract for audit services for three years with using the addendum to the
Contract, Director Seymour seconded the motion and it passed by a roll call vote; ayes;
Seymour, Higgins, Maler, Mueller.

PRESENTATION OF THE PRELIMINARY DESIGN AND LAYOUT OF THE
DISTRICT’S NEW WEBSITE. Staff presented the new website to the Board and
showed the different features it will have. The proposed go live date is the week of
October 4, 2016.

SYCSD Minutes 10-19-2016
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16.

STAFF REPORTS:

A. Manager’s Report-Solvang WWTP has been notified by the State that they will need
to begin nitrifying and denitrifying which could possibly degrade the capacity in their
plant. The General Manger had notified Solvang about the grant available for a reuse
facility study and nothing was done so he took the lead and received a matching grant for
a reuse feasibility study. The General manager briefed the Board on the draft study. In
the future, an upgrade to the Solvang plant will be needed. The District has ample
capacity unless Solvang degrades their plant. The SBCSDA meeting will be held October
24,2016 at the Glen Annie Gold Course, Los Olivos steering committee invited the
Board to their October 24, 2016 meeting. The Little Hoover Commission review of
special Districts and gave a legislative update on AB2613 AB2257, SB 1029.

B. Legal Counsel Report-None

C. Secretary/Treasurer Report -On October 6 and 7 the ﬁnal audit was completed.

D. Committee Report - None

10. TENTATIVE AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS Employee Handbook,
Sewer Code, Design Spec1ﬁcat10ns Mamhne Extensmn Agreement

11.  ADJOURNMENT: The meetmg was ad_]ourned at 7 07 p.m.

APPROVED:

oS P o

Wendy Berry, Secretary of the Board

SYCSD Minutes 10-19-2016
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SANTA YNEZ COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
December 21, 2016
5:30 P.M.
1070 Faraday, Santa Ynez, CA

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: David Higgins Bai'ry'Marks
David Seymour '
Carl Maler

OTHERS PRESENT: Winston Craven

1. CALL TO ORDER: President Seymouf called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
2. ROLL CALL: Higgins, Maler;LSeymour, J ones Abeent - Mueller
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIAN CE rDireetbr ;Higgins Iedl the Pledge of Allegiance.

4, ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE FOR NEW BOARD MEMBERS: The Board
Secretary adrmmstered the Qath of Office to Karen Jones and Carl Maler. Frank
Mueller’s Oath of Ofﬁce was: adrmmstered in the district office on December 20, 2016.

5. APPOINTMENT OF BOARD PRESIDENT VICE-PRESIDENT, AND
COMMITT EES FOR 2017 President nggms passed the meeting over to the General
'Manager and the General Manager asked for nominations for President. Director Higgins
nominated Director: Seymour for President, Director Maler seconded and the motion to
have Director Seymour Pre51dent passed by a roll call vote: ayes; Higgins, Maler,
Seymour, Jones. The meetmg was passed to President Seymour and Director Higgins
nominated Frank Mueller as Vice-President, seconded by Director Seymour and the
motion to nominate Frank Mueller as Vice -President passed by a roll call vote: ayes;
Maler, H1gg1ns, Seymour Jones. Committee appointments was moved to the next regular
scheduled Board meetlng

6. DIRECTOR COMMENTS: Director Seymour attended the SBCSDA awards banquet
at the November meeting. CSDA was active in 2016 protecting the interests of Special
Districts. CSDA did a great job keeping the Districts informed of legislation that was
proposed that would affect special districts. Karen Jones attended the LAFCO December
meeting, there was a strong showing of the steering committee from Los Olivos and the
people in the steering committee left feeling good about the decision to form their own
CSD, there was confusion why the agenda item was information only, LAFCO will be
studying the application and the last steering committee email she received that day said
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11.

12.

13.

they far exceeded the number of ballots to get put on the ballot.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: No comments from the public.

ADOPT RESOLUTION 16-10, A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE SANTA YNEZ COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT IN
RECOGNITION AND APPRECIATION OF THREE AND A HALF YEARS OF
SERVICE TO BARRY MARKS. Barry Marks was appointed to the Board on
February 20, 2013 and served until December 21, 2016. Direction Higgins motioned to
adopt Resolution 16-10, Director Jones seconded and the motlon passed by a roll call
vote: ayes; Maler, Higgins, Seymour, Jones. :

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Review for Board approval draft minutes of the Regular
Meeting of October 19, 2016 and Personnel Comm1ttee meeting of November 3, 2016.
The minutes of the October 19, 2016 meetmg will be deferred to the next Board meeting
for verification of the public hearing notice that Karen Jones stated in public comment.
Director Seymour motioned to approve the Personne] Committee meeting minutes of
November 3, 2016 and Director Maler seconded and the motion passed with four ayes:
Directors Maler, Higgins, Seymour and Jones. .

VOUCHER PAYMENTS: Revxew for Board ratlficatlon payments made from

October 20, 2016 through December 16; 2016 Director Higgins motioned to approve the
voucher payments from October 20, 2016 through December 21, 2016, Director Maler
seconded and the motlon passed by four ayes ‘Maler; ngglns Seymour, Jones.

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE BUDGET/ACTUAL REPORT FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2015/2016. Staff v;ewed the budget vs. actual report for fiscal year ending June
30,.2016 with the Boari : Otal revenue was $1,438,316 with connection fee revenue of
$135 307.00. ‘Total expense was 845,247.00: The District transferred from reserves,

5‘:~$103 700.00 for the Dlstnct’s portion of Solvang’s capital project cost and $384,203.00

for the Hwy 246 J ack and Bore: and the West Santa Ynez Preliminary Sewer Design
project. Director Seymour motioned to approve the Budget/Actual report for fiscal year
2015/2016, Director nggms seconded and the motion passed with four ayes: Maler,
Higgins, Seymour, J onesj

STATUS OF RESERVES Staff reviewed the status of reserves and the amount going
into reserves was $105 166.00 for fiscal year 2015/2016.

APPROVE CHANGES TO THE ADDENDUM FROM RMC WATER AND
ENVIRONMENT FOR THE AS-NEEDED TECHNICAL SUPPORT. At the
October 19, 2016 regular Board meeting, the Board approved as-needed technical support
with RMC but RMC had changes to the District’s standard addendum. The Board would
like legal counsel to negotiate changes and bring the final back to the Board. Director
Higgins motioned to direct staff and legal counsel to negotiate changes on the addendum
and bring back to the Board for final approval, Director Jones seconded and the motion
passed by a roll call vote: ayes; Maler, Higgins, Seymour, Jones.
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15.

16.

DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION ON HOW TO PROCEED WITH THE
INACCURATE FLOW ISSUE AT THE JOINT CONVEYANCE FACILITY AT
THE FJORD DRIVE LOCATION. During the review of the flows from June to
September, staff discovered there was an issue with the flow meter at the Fjord Drive lift
station. Staff alerted Solvang. Solvang staff then requested SYCSD to jet the line and
clean out the pipe. The Board was shown a video at the October 19, 2016 regular Board
meeting of the line before and after it was cleaned. Due to the build-up, the flow was
restricted causing the meter to record erroneously high numbers. Due to the amount of
build-up in the line, staff believes that the readmgs have been inaccurate for a long
period. On October 7, 2016, the District sent the City of Solvang a letter in regards to the
recent discovery of the condition of the effluent line and the parshall flume at the Fjord
Drive lift station and requested copies of the maintenance and cleaning records and the
annual meter calibration records for the: Iast five years."Oﬁk ‘November 14, 2016, the
District received a response from Soli}éng Solvang also stated in their reply that they
would credit the District for 915,700 gallons The District is charged based on the total
flow that’s received by Solvang. The Board Would hke to have RMC Iook at the flows to
determine if there is a dlfference after cleamng out the lines. Director nggms motioned
to have staff follow up with Solvang in writing to. reserve our rights to get a further
refund after RMC reviews the ﬂows over the last five: years, Director Seymour seconded
and the motion passed with four ayes Maler, ngglns Seymour Jones.

DISCUSSION. AND PROVIDE DIRECTION TO STAFF ON THE APPROVED
CITY OF SOLVAN G ORDINANCE REVISING SOLVANG MUNICIPAL CODE
TITLE 9, CHAPTER 2 SEWER CODE JIMPLEMENTING RESIDENTIAL
WATER SOFTENER RESTRICTIONS - The City of Solvang adopted a Water
Soﬁener Restnctlon Ordlnance on November 28,2016. Solvang’s new ordinance will

_take effect in ﬁve years. Pursuant to ‘the Wastewater agreement between the City of
'Solvang and SYCSD SYCSD is required to enact and enforce water quality regulations

no less stringent than those of the City of Solvang. The City of Solvang is requesting the
SYCSD adopt the same or equivalent Ordinance. Legal counsel will confirm what the
legal reqmrements are and staff will draft a new ordinance that follows the Solvang

ordinance. -

AUTHORIZATION TO INCREASE EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE
ALLOWANCE $230.76 PER PAY PERIOD. The District’s Health Insurance is
increasing by 17%. The District has made ongoing commitment to provide its employees
with adequate health insurance. It was discussed at the personnel committee meeting on
November 3, 2016, to increase the health insurance allowance $230.76 per pay period to
offset the costs of the employee and family health insurance costs. Director Seymour
motioned to increase the health insurance allowance by $230.76 per pay period, Director
Higgins seconded and the motion passed by a roll call vote: ayes; Maler, Higgins,
Seymour noes; Karen Jones
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18.

19.

STAFF REPORTS:

A. Manager’s Report
Flows - see attached chart
SYCSD has received $145,000 reimbursement from Environmental Health Services (EHS)
for West Santa Ynez preliminary engineering.
ID#1 Timeline for new Chrome 6 Plant construction. See attached timeline.
CSDA — Training January 26, 2017. See attached announcement.
Golden Inn — The lift station is operational. There remain a few start up items to be
resolved.
Facilities Grant — The final draft of the Facilities F easrbrhty Study from RMC in expected
to be completed in February.
Discussion continues about cost and framework for potentlally managing Dunn school’s
treatment facility.
Santa Barbara CSDA monthly meeting — The next CSDA meetmg wﬂl be Monday, January

23,2016 at 5:45 p.m.

B. Legal Counsel Report AB 6261 1mposes new procedures for clarms under the pubhc

documents. The Supreme Court will be ruling on whether public busmess conducted on
personal devices will be subj ect to the Pubhc Records Act

C. Secretary/Treasurer Report — I went to the Board Secretary conference in November
and took a policy wntmg class, it was very beneficial, the financial statements have been
completed, two CD’s are commg due: that wrll be remvested

D. Commrttee Report—the personnel commrttee met on November 3, 2016 and spoke
about health msurance mc eases_\ : .

gTENTATIVE AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS: Employee Handbook,
Sewer Code, Desrgn Specrﬁcatrons Mainline Extension Agreement, revise water softener
ordmance

ADJ OURNMENT Drrector Seymour adjourned the meeting at 7:24 p.m.
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SANTA YNEZ COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Minutes of the Wastewater Committee Meeting
October 6, 2016
3:30 P.M.

PRESENT: David Higgins

ALSO

David Seymour

PRESENT: Jeff Hodge, General Manager

IL.

I

IV.

VL

Wendy Berry, Secretary/Treasurer

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 3:40 p.m., in the District Office,
1070 Faraday, Santa Ynez, by Director Higgins.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: No one from the public was in attendance.

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT’S REQUEST

FOR SERVICE. On September 7, the District received a request from the Santa Ynez River
Water Conservation District #1 asking for a can and will serve for an additional sewer
connection to discharge the water from their new water treatment facility. The flow rate of
discharge is anticipated to be up to 60 gallons/minute. Staff will continue to work ID #1 on
the discharge amount and components of the water.

SOLVANG’S RESPONSE TO THE DISTRICT’S SEWER CAPACITY

REQUEST. In the October 6, 2016 letter from the City of Solvang, Solvang denied the
District’s request for an additional 120,000 gallons for additional capacity due to the
Regional Water Quality Control Board informally notified City staff that as part of the
WWTP permit renewal process, the City of Solvang will need to begin nitrifying their BNR
Plant, therefore Solvang doesn’t know how much capacity they will have left. Santa Ynez
currently has enough capacity to handle the newly annexed Santa Ynez West.

REVIEW OF RMC FEASIBILITY STUDY. Staff reviewed the draft reuse feasibility
study with the committee and the final study should be completed in February 2017.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 4:35 p.m.

APPROVED:

David Higgins, Board of Directors
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Date Num

Santa Ynez vommunity services UISTrICT

12/23/2016 13172
12/23/2016 13173
12/23/2016 13174
12/23/2016 13175
12/23/2016 13176
1212312016 13177
12/23/2016 13178
12/23/2016 13179
12/23/2016 13180
12123/2016 13181
1212312016 13182
01/09/2017 13206
01/09/2017 13207
01/09/2017 13208
01/09/2017 13209
01/09/2017 13210
01/09/2017 13211
01/09/2017 13212
01/09/2017 13214
01/09/2017 13215
01/09/2017 13216
01/09/2017 13217
01/10/2017 13201
01/10/2017 13202
01/14/2017 EFT

01/23/2017 13213
01/23/2017 13226
01/23/2017 13227
01/23/2017 13228
01/23/2017 13229
01/23/2017 13230
01/23/2017 13231
01/23/2017 13232
01/23/2017 13233
01/23/2017 13234
01/23/2017 13235
01/23/2017 13243
01/23/2017 13244
01/23/2017 13245
01/23/2017 13246
01/23/2017 13247
01/23/2017 13248
01/23/2017 13249
01/23/2017 13250
01/23/2017 13251
01/23/2017 13252
01/23/2017 13253
01/23/2017 13254
01/26/2017 13256
01/30/2017 13258
01/31/2017 EFT

02/06/2017 13266
02/06/2017 13267

Account QuickReport
As of February 15, 2017
Name Amount Tribe

All Around Landscape Supply 25.28

Al Around Landscape Supply 21.01

Cannon Associates 10,179.00

Comcast 289.15

Ecology Water Systems Tech $ 1,530.00
FGL Environmental 105.00 $ 706.00
Frontier Communications 36.97

PG&E 109.26

Stewart's De-Rooting & Plumbing $ 2,100.00
USA Blue Book 3 575.61
Wells Fargo Vendor Fin 160.92

City of Solvang 18,000.00

Coastal Copy 91.34

FGL Environmental 3 427.00
Frontier Communications 3 46.58
void 0.00 :
National Benefit Services, LLC 1,200.00

Petty Cash 45.76

PG&E 805.98 § 429.93
Staples 167.10 $ 89.94
Verizon Wireless 25327 $ 53.64
City of Solvang 18,000.00

City of Solvang 18,000.00

Jeff Hodge' 321.81

Business Card 188.71 $ 9.71
National Benefit Services, LLC 18.00

Brenntag Pacific Inc. $ 538.49
Business Card 34.99

City of Solvang 18,000.00

Crystal Springs Water Co. 3 8.00
FGL Environmental $ 243.00
Howell Moore & Gough LLP 7,812.00

Santa Barbara Co. Special Districts Assoc 160.00

Underground Service Alert/SC 12.00

US Bank Voyager Fleet Sys. 127.83

USA Blue Book $ 79.95
All Around Landscape Supply 134.50 § 213.87
Business Card 1,397.88 $  1,843.14
FGL Environmental 105.00 § 692.00
void 0.00

void 0.00

S.Y.RW.C.D. 88.33 $ 46.42
Santa Barbara Co. Special Districts Assoc 120.00

Stanley Convergent Security Solutions-HSM 79.31

The Gas Company 65.48

Todd Pipe & Supply 107.47 § 213.87
FGL Environmental $ 408.00
USA Blue Book $ 41.99
Wendy Berry' 430.99

Harrison Hardware 126.97 $ 251.77
PG&E 1,033.92 § 364.79
Cannon Associates 6,615.50

Coastal Copy 22.79
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02/10/17

02/06/2017 13268
02/06/2017 13269
02/06/2017 13270
02/06/2017 13271
02/06/2017 13272
02/06/2017 13273
02/06/2017 13274
02/06/2017 13275
02/06/2017 13276
02/06/2017 13277
02/06/2017 13278
02/06/2017 13278
02/06/2017 13280
02/06/2017 13281
02/06/2017 13282
02/06/2017 13283
02/06/2017 13284
02/10/2017 13285
02/10/2017 13286
02/10/2017 13287
02/10/2017 13288
02/10/2017 13289
02/10/2017 13280
02/10/2017 13291
02/10/2017 13292
02/10/2017 13293
02/10/2017 13294

Santa Ynez Community Services District

Account QuickReport
As of February 15, 2017

Comcast 286.39
Fedak and Brown LLP 500.00
FGL. Environmental 105.00 $ 742.00
Frontier Communications 3700 § 51.57
Hamner & Jewell 765.16
Harrison Hardware 11343 $ 422.74
Mission Communications, LLC 623.40
RL Johnson Construction, Inc. 1,330.00
RMC Water and Environment 857.00
Staples 86.38
Tuckfield & Asscciates 6,944.56
USA Blue Book $ 1,570.97
Verizon Wireless 253.01 § 53.64
Wells Fargo Vendor Fin 160.55
Health Sanitation Services 48.78
Howell Moore & Gough LLP 2,945.00
Underground Service Alert/SC 13.50
California Assoc. of Sanitation Agencies 1,607.00
City of Solvang 18,000.00
County of Santa Barbara 1,082.92
Crystal Springs Water Co. $ 16.10
FGL Environmental $ 569.00
Hamner & Jewell 422.50
S.Y.RW.CD. 8452 $ 46.42
Stanley Convergent Security Solutions-HSM 79.31
USA Blue Book $ 371.05
WateReuse Association $ 1,380.00

140,828.93 $ 16,137.19

156,966.12

Signature

Page 2 of 2



Item #10

SANTA YNEZ
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PREPARED BY: Wendy Berry, Secretary/Treasurer

FOR: REGULAR BOARD MEETING
DATE: February 15,2017
ITEM: Board Organization

SUMMARY: The Board President will appoint two board members each for the
Finance/Budget, Personnel, and Wastewater committee.

RECOMMENDATION: Appoint committee members for the Finance/Budget,
Personnel, and Wastewater committee.

ATTACHMENTS:
2016 Committee Assignment sheet




Santa Ynez Community Services District
January 1, 2016

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

President: David Higgins Vice-President: Frank Mueller
Board Members: Carl Maler, David Seymour, Barry Marks

Board Secretary: Wendy Berry

COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS
FINANCE/BUDGET | David Higgins
Barry Marks
PERSONNEL | Carl Maler
Barry Marks
WASTEWATER TREATMENT David K. Higgins

David Seymour



Ttem#11

SANTA YNEZ
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PREPARED BY: Wendy Berry, Secretary/Treasurer
FOR: REGULAR BOARD MEETING
DATE: February 15, 2017
ITEM: MID-YEAR BUDGET REPORT FOR 2016/2017.

SUMMARY: Every year the Board is presented with the mid-year budget report which
is an over view of the budget to actual for the District’s revenue and expense for the first
half of the fiscal year.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the mid-year budget report and budget adjustments.

ATTACHMENTS:

Mid-Year Budget Report






000'S $ %E9'LB 00°L62 $|6vL'2 $ 1 000'¢ $ sbunaaiy g 19ABIL[0LL 1S
000'y $] - $ [%E1PE 0069z $|69¢L $ | 000'y $ SIBUILLSS % SUOHEINPT Q9L LS
000°L $| - $ (%02 Z¢2 00'82. $|zle $ [ 000°L $ SaUIUOBIN 90O | PEL LG
00S'L $] - $ 1%Iy'L2 00'880') g2y $ 1 00S'L $ Buiysiiand % BunuLd|0gL 1S
000'c $ - $ |%EP 09 00°L8L'L $|€e18'L $ | 000'E $ mmm_aa:m ADYPQ|9TLLS
005 $1 - $ |%09'95 00212 $ |82 $ | 00§ $ obejsod|6zZL 16
005'01 g - $ |%Pese6 00°00S $ 0000, $|0050L $ oBQUOD IPNYIEZLLE
000'6Z $] - $ %02y 00z8¥'vL  $[8is'0L  $ 0006z $ seouag ebe| L2l ig
000'GE $] - $ oo'o00'se  $| - $ | oo0'se $ Sa0IAIDG |BUOISSBJ0IH | 0ZL LG
- $| - $ (00'2d) $lzL §1 - $ 284 ueld Juswaiey|gLLLg
001'z $ - $ %000 poool'z &l - $ 10042 $ 994 xe] AuedoidiyLLLg
00S'L $| - $ %2918 00'2.2 $|geel $ 1 00g') 3 0D4v1|ELLLS
000'G} $ - $ |%.B'E6 00506 $ | 66071 $ | 000'Sl $ suojesadQ sendwodiLL L1
00°'9¥ g - $ | 009y $ 934 UIpY puog|9601S
000’7 $) - $ 00'620'} 311262 $ | 000'V $ diysiequiaiy| 08015
00l's $ - ¢ l%esooL  [(oo0L) $ 0Ll $1]00l'e $ aouRINSU||0L01LS
0022 $] - $ |%00°2¢ 00'96¥'L $ | 0L $ 10022 $ soxe| |loiAed|/Z0L5
- e $ - $ [EINDOY SnBaT YOIS/UONBOBA 22018
000°0g g - $ 1%20°08 00s66'S  $1600'%2  $|000'0¢ $ sjjeuag @0A0jdw3 02015
- $| - $ - $! - $! - $ swexs (eolpaN|91L01Ls
00006 $] - $ [wgz'ze 00256'09 $|8r0'sz  $ {00006 $ seue|eg|010LS
_osuadxguopensiuiwpy.

oogre'eoL’t ¢ - 3 |%E8'YS L6E 967 $1.66'%09 $|8ve'eol’t S
00°000°058 3 - $ [%S2'SS 00'6EE'08E $ ] 199'69F ¢ | 000'0S8 ¢ S99 808G JaMBS 0001
- $ - $ (00'628'2) $16.8% $| - $ ajqeasinquiiay uuj Usp|oD|9802E
- $ - $ (%000 - $! - $] - $ aWodU} snoaue|jaosiN|G80Z¢E
- $ - $ - $| - g - $ spund 44S100Z1€
00°0068'.E $ - $ |%eles 00v9.'2ZL $198L'02  $|006'LE $ sead Jjouag Jomag |06} LE
00°00% $ - $ [%00'0 00°00% $1 - $ | 00°00¥ $ sesesT/sjuey|0L11E
00°000'E $ - 3 %000 pooo0's %] - $100000¢ $ uolnNquUIuoD pesyiann 8quL|LzLLE
00'000'9 $ - $ 1900°09 0000¥'Z  $|00009'€ $|000009 $ 994 uLpY aquL 92l LE
00°000't $ - $ %820 00'69L'} $looieg'c $|00000v $ awoou| 1sa18u] |00 LE
00°GL) $ - $1%12'g9 00°09 $1006LL $1006LL $ ses4 uoloadsu||0601LE
00°000'094 $ - $ |%PE'98 0026869 $1|8rl'06  $|000°091L $ xe] Auadoid|0gole
00°'86¥'S $ - $ |%egeol  (00012) $|80L's $ | 86¥'S $ s894 U0NoBUU0D| 0601
00°000'8} $ - $ 19000 000008k $| - $ | 000'8l $ uonngIiu0) pesH 18n0 dLMM|BE0LE
00°000'8} $ - $ 1%88'vS o0'Lel's $ 6.8 $ | ooo'sl $ 994 UILPY dIMM|LE0LE
00'6.€ $ - $ %000 00°6.¢ g - $ 1 00°6LE $ 9¢0LE

fpy  ooueeg = 9l0Z/LEZL LL9L e -
% -~ jebpng . als . )ebpng. . uopduoseg . _#3junodoy

9102 ‘1€ ¥3gW303a
139dang AvIA ail
leah jo w\.ao LOIHLSIA STDINHTAS ALIMOWNOD ZINA VINVS

I




1e2A J0 9,06

10141810 SFOINYTS ALINNIWNOD ZINA VINVS

1390n9 ¥vIA dIN

- $ (00'g69'2) ¢ 469'C $ - $ uuj uspjos 66195
000'G1 $ %LE'8Y 00'€5..  $| 22 $ | 0o0'st $ _ senN (061585
000°E $ %E8'SS Qo'sze’L  $ 691 $ | 000'€ $ sBunealy 2 [eABIL|0/1GS
000'S $ %96'EL 00zZoE'y  $| 969 $ | 000’ $ sIeUIWaS ¢ uoneonpla|0gLes
0002 $[o0st  $|%09ss1  [(0078L€) $ | 8.8 $ | 005 $ Bunse] qe7/96155
00G'E $ %60'¥E 00°20€Z  $|¢€6LL $ | oog's $ sauIyoe 800 |#SLSS
000'¢ $ %ES'E 00'v68'c  $ | 901 $ 1 000' $ SB|oIYSA N B M|E€615S
000°91L $ %86'81 00b96'2L $ | 980'C $ | 000'9L $ suolessdO N 2 W[ 1LS166
000'E $ %09'69 00'ZL6 $ 18802 $ | ooo'e $ $080 HuLad|0yLS8S
005 $ %02 L€ 00'vLE $ | 981 $ |1 005 $ and *® BujuLd|0gLES
000'2 $ %02'00L {{(00}) $ | vo0'z $ | 000'2 $ sa|iddng 8oIl0| 92155
00l $ %00°001 - $1 00l $ | 001 $ obelsod|SzZLeg
000'S $ %00'0 00000 $| - $ |1 000'S $ suopiesadQ seindwod |1 1165
000'8 $ %09'0 002S6'. $ 8P $ | 000'8 $ wewdinb3 @ sjoo] |[BWS|G50155
000’9 $ %2961 00€esy  $ 1 LLLL $ | 000’9 $ seliddng Buesado|0015S
005 $ %0Z'€2 008892 $ |28 $ | 005’ $ son( diysiequiely| 08055
000'SZ $ %¥8'E 00'6£0'P2 ¢ | 196 $ | 000'se $ seolaleg [ebe| 12068
000°SlL $ %G0°26 00'Ery $]/66'vL ¢ | 00061 $ aouRINSU}| 02066
000'S $ %EL'82 009SL'e  $ | ¥¥8 $ 1 000'c $ [aN4/10/Se9 | 09055
0G¢ $ %08°8¢ 00'viZ e $ | 0S¢ $ uely Big|6205s
009'9 $ %E0'6Z 00v89'y  $|916'L $ | 009'9 $ soxe] {|oJAed| /2088
000'06 $ %0L'8¥ o0'viZ'op $98Z'cy  $]00006 $ s)jeuag aoAo0|dWw |0Z05S

- $ - $| - $ - $ swex3 [BOIpaN|9106S
009'L $ %00°L 00'88%°L $lzi $ 1 009') $ SULIOHUN |G LOSS
000°082 $ %.6'9E 00'v68°0/L $|90L'60L  $ | 000082 $ seuees|01.05s
0082} $1 - $ [%Z1EE $56'8 $1ovey $ [ oog'el $ asuadxg buipjing jejo]
001"} R $ [%P9'ES 00°0L5 $ ] 088 $100L'L $ walsAg wlely | #6225
000'S g - $ 1%00°0 00000 $| - $ | oo0's $ aduBLRIUIBIN 6228
00S'v $] - $ |%96'6% oozse'z  $|svz'e $ 1008y $ salinN | 06225
00%'L ¢ - $ |%PL €6 00°96 $ | vog'l $ | 00¥'L $ aoueINsu|| 02225
008 gl - $ [%00°€L 00'969 $ | v0L $ | 008 $ _ 92228

‘buipjing L
006'2E2 $] - $ |%ezs vy 869'621 ¢ [spz'col  $ | ope'eee $ uoneysiuiwpy [830]

- $] - 3

0051 $1 - $ [%0Z° 0¥ 00'.68 $ | c09 $ 1 00S') suoydejel 6115
LA _jebpng ~ glA . wPpng . uopduose@ - . #JUnoddy
9102 ‘1€ ¥38W3030




LSL'LL $] - $ ¥22'6 $1699'0L  $]2.88) $ _____soxe| puog 09|GL0L€
- puog uopebiqQ jessus

000y $1 - $ 1%S9°€lL Yav's $ | ovs $ 1000y $

0092 $] - $ 1%00°0 009'c $1 - $ 1009z $ anesay Wb Jeang

00%'} $| - $ 1%00°6¢ #38 $ | o¥s $ | 0ov'L $ sjybi 1088|001 €S
000'y $, - $ %000 000 $| - $ | 000'y $ _____sexe| Auedoid|0801E

_punjaybiijesns

0002 $1 - $ %2l 2zl - $lo6v've  $1000°LL $ §

- ¢ 0,012 3 - $ ssalfioid U] UoloONIISUO,) B8sNay

- $ - $ - $ | Zy9'sz $ - $ UCISUBIXT BUIlIaMBS apISISaM
000'sz $] - $ 1%00°0 - I $ | 000'sZ $ Ayoedeo jo sisAjeue jo Apnig

- $ vel'sy  $| - $ sjosloid d MM Buenjog
000'G} $ 000'GL $ j07] Bupjied [easay

- $ - $ uoyels dwind 9+2 40} Yavos
000'0¢ $] - $ %000 - $] - $ | 000'0E $ Bupiing (93lg
000'Z $ %000 - $] - $1000'L $ Apnig @94 uoosuULo)
000'68 $ %00°0 - $] - $ | 000's8 $ Jleday ulepy Jomag
000'8 $ %00'0 - $] - $ | 000'8 $ lojdaoiajuj asealn

T

861°961 $ 1005t ¢ %6928k  [(1p0'109) ¢ |z09'8bZ ¢ | 2S9°4SL $ asudiauz [ejo]

ogl'els $1008'L  $|%L6¥E 68.'29% 198'8¥2 0S9'bLL $

- $ - - - $ sjpaloid dLMM Bueajog 10zes
000'9L2 $ %00°52 00°000'29}) 000'¥S ooo'oiz ¢ jue|d Juswieal] Iajemdisep 00255
; oy uejeg 910Z/1€/Z) I Eoi
Jebpng % @A ywbpng - uopduoseq - _ #junoooy

9402 ‘L€ ¥IFWID3A
139andg Jv3A aiw

leak 10 940G 10141810 SFADIAHAS AJ ™NONNOD ZANA VINVS

",




000°6S $ %LL'LG | 80€'SE $ [269'cE __ $ | 000'6G Siyeuag|0zzLs
geg $ %00°0 Geg $| - $ | 52§ suuouN|GLELs
000'0z2 $ %92LS | 02Z'20L _ $|082ZLi $ | 000022 seLees|0l2Ls
00}'€L $ - $1%l09s |/95%62 $[ove'or __$|00i'EL $ uo}jo8jj0Q 9GUL [ej0.L
000’9 $ %0009 [ €62'C $009°€  $1000°9 $ 94 aAelSIuWPY
000°€ $ %000 - $| - $ | 000'€ $ uolNqLIU0Y pesyiang
000'S $ %9065 | 195T $|€es6'z _ $000°G $ SSBInN| 06145
009’y $ %000} __|(gel) $|8eLv  $|009% $ eouRINsU|| 0L} LG
005'G $ %1690} |(8se) $898'6 ¢ 005G $ souBUBIUIB B Jleday | 1G}LG
000’2 $ %09€L | 82L') $ |2z $]000C $ soxeL ||0Jked| .2} LS
000z} $ %00°Ly | 09¢'9 $/0r¥9s  $|000%2t $ sieusg |0z} L8
000's€ $ %8015 | 12L'LL $ 64872  $|000'6E $ soLees|0L1LS
SvG'Sy $| - $l%es6z | 990 $ | 6.v'El _ $|GbG'sy $ pun4 aslidisjuz 0} snusAsYy
00081 $ %00°0 0008} §] - $ [ 000°81 $ uolNQLIUOD PeSH JAA0 d.LMM
00°000°€ $ %00°0 000°¢ $| - $ 00000 _$ UORNQUIUCD PeaYIaAQ gL
Gv9'9l $ %GEBS | 99L'9 $|628%6  $|Gv9'0l $ dLMM - 8GiL WoJj anuansy
006’2 $ %.S'Gy | 00’y $009'€  $|006'. $ Uono3|10D - 3QiL WOy anuansy
595 $| - ¢ (59g) $ | 696 $| - $ INNIAZY J¥S TV.LOL
- $] - ¢ - $ SLI0dU] J5aI91 90 L€
599 $| - 8§ (G99) $ | 598 $| - $ _ sexe] JuS|00ZLE
pundg buinjoreyeiels -

16111 $| - ¢ v22'6 $ 169901 $1//8%8) $ 3NNIATY NOE 09 TV.LOL

- 8 . - $ aLiodu| JsaJal Y01 LE

Py - edoueeg  9LOZ/IECE S s e e

% . ¥wbpng @A _uopduosag . #3Unoody
9402 ‘1€ HIGWI

1390n4g dv3A ain
Jeak Jo %05 10141810 SFOINHYTS ALINNWINOD ZINA VINVS



6Z6'21S $1 - $ 1%¥S°1LS £16°6PZ $]656v9Z ¢ | SZ6°CLS $ HSYWNHD V.01
GZ2'6EY $| - $ |908'0S 90¥'91lZ ¢l 6ip'cee ¢ | Geg'eey $ dIMM 8quL [ejo)
0008} $ %88 ¥5 869'/ 316486 $10008L 3 994 aAjBASIUIIDY
000'81 $ %000 - $| - $ | 00081 $ uoiNgLIUOY peayIanQ
00/ $ %EY 95 S0g $ | g6¢ $ | 002 $ auoydale] |£62.5
000'0¢ $ %¥.'9G 116'ZL $|€20'LL $ | ooo'oe $ saj|ddng bunessdQ|082.$
002'L $ %00°0 00Z'tL $1 - $ 1002 $ seng diysiequiaN(GL2.8
000'v1 $ %LL'e0L  |(SEP) $16ev'PL ¢ 000'WL $ aoueInsul|02.G
000°0¢ $ %08'€9 0LL'vL $| 0686l $|o0000¢ $ Bunse) qe1|95e.8
00¢g $ %000 00¢ $] - $ | 00g $ sbunes|y B [eARILI£62.S
000' $ %000} 00.'2 $ | 00¢ $1000'c $ sieuiliasg/uoneonp3|gse.ls
000'0v $ %9L'EY 8622 $1292'2L  $| 0000y $ aoueusjuUiB 1 sledey | 1G2.6
| 00L°G $ %.LGYE l£8'¢ $|eol'l $]00L's $ sexe] |jolhed|/22.LS
oy ~ ooueleg . 9QpOZ/LEZL - LWOL o
o - jebpng. SQEA S aebpng oo 0 cuondudsag o #IUNODY
910Z ‘1€ ¥3gWI030
139ang dv3A ain

teak 4o %06 12141810 SFIIAATS ALINNIWNOD ZINA V.LNVS







Jaunseai -Alejai0sg ‘Auag Apusp

Aajjod Ju

SLUJSOAU] £0-1 1 "ON UORNjOSAY YJim 3duk)dIoD U) a1k SjUBURSAAUL £10Z/9L0T JSMEND PUZ USDOAS 94l

9,89° ojel jsaIdu|

1£'965°/6L°C ¢ |l 8e'6LL'208 $ | 59'095°LG) 81°/92'608'L $ | 02'686'CES $ | 9L0z/1€/2) © souejeg

S8'GEL'] $ | 81'996 $ | v6'622 1E'706 $ | v5) $ pauies ysaieju|

(69'822'208) M (sz'L91) $ (00°000'592) $ |{eo'gee'eys) $ sjuswasingsiqg

¥y yv6'LGE L $ £V EEP'682 $ 110115890} $ sysodaq
$ $ $

910Z ‘1€ J8quiadeQ
LHOd= LNZINLSIANI
1ORILSIA STAVIAYFS ALINNININOD ZANA VINVS

2z | # wey







Item#13

SANTA YNEZ
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PREPARED BY: Jeff Hodge, General Manager
FOR: REGULAR BOARD MEETING
DATE: February 15, 2017
ITEM: Approve final contract for RMC Water and Environment

for as-needed technical support.

SUMMARY: At the October 19, 2016 regular Board meeting the Board approved as-
needed technical support from RMC with the inclusion of the District’s standard
addendum. RMC came back with several changes to the District’s addendum. At the
December 21, 2016, regular Board meeting, the Board asked legal counsel and staff to
negotiate changes to the addendum and bring back the final contract for approval.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the final contract with RMC.

ATTACHMENTS:
RMC Contract







ADDENDUM TO PROPOSAL TO PROVIDE AS-NEEDED TECHNICAL SUPPORT

THIS ADDENDUM TO PROPOSAL TO PROVIDE AS-NEEDED TECHNICAL
SUPPORT (this “Addendum™), dated for reference purposes only as of September 22, 2016, is
entered into by and between the SANTA YNEZ COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, a
public agency (“SYCSD”), and RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT, a California
corporation (“Consultant”). SYCSD and Consultant mutually agree as follows:

1. Purpose of Addendum. The purpose of this Addendum is to supplement and
amend the terms of that certain proposal from Consultant to SYCSD dated as of the date first
referenced above (the “Proposal”) relating to Consultant’s services in connection with the project
described in said proposal (the “Project”). In the event of any inconsistencies between the terms
of the Proposal and this Addendum, the provisions of this Addendum shall apply and be

controlling.

2. Standard of Care. The services to be p1ov1ded by Consultant shall be performed
in accordance with generally accepted industry standards in the vicinity of the Project in effect
when the sew1ces are rendered.

3. - Extra Work. Consultant shall not perform any work not included in the scope of
services described in the Proposal unless the extra work has beeti ‘approved by SYCSD in
writing Consultant shall be paid for the extra work in accordance with the terms of the Proposal
or, in the event the Ploposal does not address payment for extra work, payment shall be ata 1ate
to be mutually agreed on in vmtmg prior to commencement of the extra work. :

4. Insurance.

a. Consultant shall maintain during the term of the Project a general liability
insurance policy relating to the services to be provided under the Pr oposal with a minimum of
$5,000,000 combined single limit coverage for personal injury, bodily injury, and property
damage. Said policy shall name SYCSD and its directors, officers, and employees as addmonal

insureds.

b. Consultant shall maintain during the term of the Project workers’
compensation msuxance in the amounts required by law.

c. Consultant shall maintain during the term of the Project and, if written on

a “claims made” basis, for a period of three (3) years following completion of services
hereunder, a policy of professional liability insurance in the amount of $5,000,000 per claim.

d. Prior to commencing services, Consultant shall furnish SYCSD with
certificates of insurance evidencing the coverage required above. Such certificates shall provide
that the carrier will give SYCSD at least thirty (30) days’ prior notice of cancellation of coverage
(ten (10) days for nonpayment of premium). Consultant shall provide SYCSD with new
certificates of insurance evidencing the renewal of coverage prior to the expiration of any policy

required hereunder.



5. Indemnification. Consultant shall defend with counsel acceptable to SYCSD,
indemnify, save and hold harmless SYCSD, its officers, directors, and employees from and
against any and all claims, demands, causes of action, fines, penalties, liabilities, damages, costs,
and expenses (including but not limited to reasonable fees of attorneys and other professionals)
that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of
Consultant or its officers, employees, agents, subconsultants, successors or assigns, or-any
person under Consultant’s direction or control, except to the extent that such claims, demands,
causes of action, fines, penalties, liabilities, damages, costs, and expenses (i) are attributable to
the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of SYCSD, or (ii) arise out of; pertain to, or
relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduet of any third party.

- 6. - Work Product. Upon full payment to Consultant for its services in accordance
with the Proposal and this Addendum, SYCSD shall have a perpetual, irrevocable right and
license to use all documents and data prepared by Consultant under the Proposal, including
electronic documents and data (“Work Product”).

7. Independence. Consultant shall act at all times herein as an independent
contractor, and nothing contained herein shall be construed to create a relationship of partners,
principal and agent, or employer and employee between SYCSD and Consultant. The Proposal
shall in no way limit or restrict the ability of Consultant to provide services for other persons or
entities, for compensation or otherwise, during the term hereof.

8. Non-Disclosure. Except as required in the performance of duties for SYCSD,
Consultant shall not disclose any confidential information acquired in the performance of
services hereunder to any person other than SYCSD and SYCSD’s authorized representatives, or
use such information for any purpose, either during or after the term of hereof, without the
consent of SYCSD.

9.  Conflicts of Interest. Consultant represents and warrants to SYCSD that
Consultant presently has no interests as a party to a contract or otherwise, and agrees not to
acquire any such interests, which would materially conflict with the performance of the services
to be provided hereunder. Consultant further agrees that, in the performance of its services,
Consultant shall not knowingly retain any employee, subcontractor, or agent having any such
conflicting interests.

10.  Entire Agreement/Modifications. The Proposal, this Addendum and all
attached exhibits constitute the entire agreement between the parties and supersede all prior
agreements and understandings of the parties relating to the subject matter hereof. Neither the
Proposal nor this Addendum may be modified in any way except by an instrument in writing
signed by each of the parties hereto.

11.  Attorneys’ Fees. In any action at law or in equity arising out of the Proposal or
this Addendum, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees in addition to
any other relief awarded to said party.




12. Successors. The provisions hereof shall be binding upon and shall inure to the
benefit of the parties and their respective successors, assigns, executors, administrators, and
heirs. '

13. - Waivers. No waiver of any breach of any covenant or provision herein shall be
deemed a waiver of any preceding or succeeding breach thereof, or of any other covenant or
provision herein contained. No extension of time for perforinance of any obligation or act shall
be deemed an extension of the time for performance of any other obligation or act.

14.  Construction. Headings at the beginning of each paragraph and subparagraph
are solely for the convenience of the parties and are not a part hereof. Whenever required by the
context, the singular shall include the plural and the masculine shall include the feminine and
vice versa. All-exhibits and other documents attached to or referred to in the Proposal or this

Addendum are incorporated by this reference.

15.  Governing Law. The parties hereto expressly agree that (i) the Proposal and this
Addendum shall be governed by, interpreted under and enforced in accordance with the laws of
the United States of America and the State of California, (ii) in the event of any dispute, the
parties shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of California, regardless of
their place of residence, and (iii) in any action arising hereunder, venue shall be in the County of
Santa Barbara, State of California, United States of America.

16.  Signatures. The Proposal and this Addendum may be executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall
constitute one and the same instrument. In the event executed copies of the Proposal or this
Addendum are provided by one party to the other(s) by facsimile or email transmission, the
facsimile or email copies and the signatures thereon shall for all purposes be treated as originals.

17. Further Assurances. The parties agree to take such actions and execute such
documents as may be reasonably required to carry out the intent of the Proposal and this

Addendum.

18.  Limitation of Liability. The total aggregate liability of the Consultant to
SYCSD or anyone claiming through SYCSD for any and all claims whatsoever arising out of
this Agreement shall not exceed the applicable insurance policy limits set forth herein or five
million dollars ($5,000,000), whichever is greater. :

[Signatures on Next Page]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Addendum on the date(s) set

forth below.

“CONSULTANT”

RMC WATER AND ENVIRQNMENT,
a Califognia corporation

Date: \s/;qdﬁf’é'/w// /‘gf 217

“SYCSD”

SANTA YNEZ COMMUNITY SERWCES
DISTRICT, a public agency

By:
Jeffrey W. Hodge, General Manager

Date:




SANTA YNEZ COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MANANGER’S REPORT
February 15, 2017

Monthly Flows - see attached charts. As you can see the flows vary
greatly. A portion can be accounted for due to the recent rains. The
other variation we believe to be meter/installation error or other yet
to be determined cause(s) at the Fjord Lift Station in Solvang. The
Board approved having RMC Engineering firm to investigate this
matter further at the December Board meeting.

Facilities Grant — The final draft of the Facilities Feasibility Study
from RMC in expected to be completed in March.

Update Connection Fee study — This project is about 75% complete
at this time.

Santa Barbara CSDA monthly meeting — The next CSDA meeting will
be held at the Santa Ynez Valley Marriott, Monday, February 27,
2016 at 5:30 p.m.
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" | Santa Barbara County SBOCSDAORG
Eg Chapter of the

| | California Special

e | Districts Association >>>  Districts Stronger Together

JOIN US!
Monthly Chapter Meeting

Monday, February 27, 2017

Networking: 5:30 p.m.
Meeting: 6:00 p.m.
Dinner: 6:15 p.m.

Santa Ynez Valley Marriott
555 McMurray Rd, Bueliton

Program
Robert Lewin

Director of Santa Barbara Office of Emergency Management

Registration Fee for members and their guests- $40
Please reserve your seat with Veroneka Reade
by
Thursday, February 23
at
(805) 922-1726 or vreade@santamariaairport.com







SANTA YNEZ COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Secretary/Treasurer Report
February 15, 2017

The 700 Form is due by April 1, 2017.

Each Director needs to complete the sexual harassment prevention
training and education training. You can complete the training
through the CSDA website.

February 25, 2017 will be a valley wide document shred day. (see
attached flier)






Rabobank

Buellton / Solvang / Santa Ynez
Rabobank Locations

Need to shred old documents / financials / paperwork? Here’s your
chance. The Chambers of Commerce are hosting a Valley Wide Shred
Day to help you clean out some of the clutter.

See below for times and locations.

9:30am — 11:30am at Rabobank in Buellton
12noon — 2:00pm at Rabobank in Solvang

2:30pm — 4:30 pm at Rabobank in Santa Ynez

A Shred2U truck will be located, in the parking lot of
these locations at the times provided. You may bring
up to two banker’s boxes to shred for free. Additional

boxes will cost S7 per box.
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